Annex 4

Kent Fire and Rescue

From:

Sent: 12 July72023 14:08

To: Licensing

Cc: Kent Police - West Nivision licensing <west division licensingkent.pnn.police.uk>
Subject: License review - The swan hotel, 35 Swan Street, West Malling ME19 6JU

l CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon,
Due to the above premises currently being under investigation with ourselves regarding fire safety concerns we will not be commenting further at this stage.

Many thanks,

Building Fire Safety Inspector

Building Safety — Fire Risk and Inspection Team

Kent Fire & Rescue Service
Maidstone Fire Station. Loose Road. Maidstone ME15 SQB




Environmental Protection

Premises Licence Review

Premises: The Swan Hotel, 35 Swan Street, West Malling, Kent

Environmental Protection Comments:

An application has been made by Southeast Immigration Compliance and Enforcement (ICE) Team for a
review of the Premises Licence for the abovementioned premises. The Application has cited the following
Licensing Objectives as reason for the Review being sought:

e Prevention of Crime and Disorder

| have no comments in relation to the Licensing Objective cited.

However, for clarity, | would add that over the past 10 years the following complaints have been received in
the Environmental Protection team that are pertinent to the Licensing Objectives:

e 13/00798/NOIENT. Registered 10-Jul-2013 re loud music. Investigated, but no Statutory Nuisance
confirmed.

e 13/00989/NOIENT. Registered 02-Aug-2013 re loud music. Investigated, but no Statutory Nuisance
confirmed.

e 13/01214/NOICOM. Registered 25-Aug-2013 re loud music/speech. Investigated, but no Statutory
Nuisance confirmed.

e 14/00446/NOIENT. Registered 28-May-2014 re loud music. Resolved informally.

e 17/00984/NOIENT. Registered 11-Dec-2017 re amplified music. Resolved informally.

e 19/00481/REFOTH. Registered 22-Jul-2019 re use of marquee. No further action taken.

e 22/00422/NOIENT. Registered 14-Jun-2022 re amplified music. Investigated, but no Statutory
Nuisance confirmed.

Peter Thomason. 21-June-2023.



Kent Police

rrom: phillip comben pc 4601276 ||| G

Sent: 18 July 2023 14:14

To: Katie shipman [

Cc: Licensing West Division Kent <west.division.licensing@kent.police.uk>
Subject: Immigrations Reviews

Good Afternoon Katie,

This email is just to advise that Kent Police will not be making any representations in relation to the Immigration reviews for: Desh, The Swan and Bombay Cuisine.
Kind Regards

Phil

"y . PC 12876 Comben
a Kent Police Licensing officer

Protecting and serving | Strategic Partnerships Command
the people of Kent

. ',~ Kent Community
N Safety Team






